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UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Washington, DC 20555

References: (a) License No. DPR-36 (Docket No. 50-309)
(b) Letter from MYAPC to USNRC; Defueled Security Plan and 10CFR73.1 and
10CFR73.55 - Exemption Request (MN-97-127) dated November 25, 1997

Subject Exemption Request, Defueled Security Plan
Gentlemen:

Reference (b) requested excmption for certain physical security requirements in accordance with
I0CFR73.55. Specifically, an exemption was requested for 10CFR73.55(e), which requires in part,
that “the onsite central alarm station...and its w alls, doors, ceiling, floor, and any windows in the
walls and in the doors must be bullet-resisting”. Communications with the staff on Thursday, June
18, revealed a concern ot the part of the staff, not previously discussed, regarding this exemption
Specificallv, the staff maintains that Muine Yankee must incorporate a bullet- resisting security
station, £ the purpose of offsite notification, into our Physical Security Plap Maine Yankee
disagrees v. ith this staff position and 1s disapponted with the staff’s lack of timeliness in identifying
its concerns. However, in order to expedite the approval piocess and thus permit the continuance
of the decommissioning of Maine Yankee, we propose the following alternative resolution

The Maine Yankee Physical Security Plan will be revised to incorporate the following: *“One
continuously manned security station must be bullet-resisting (i.e. its walls, doors, ceiling, floor, and
any windows in the walls and in the doors must be bullet- resisting). This bullet resisting security
station shall have the capability of calling for outside assistance. If the central alarm station (CAS)
or the control room is not lmllc!»rcslslmg. then the CAS shall be in continuous communication with
this bullet-resisting security station.

Maine Yankee may, at some point in the future, resubmit the bullet- resisting exemption request

Very truly yours,

k_wi _’,, ,,‘sc’ Qp

(;coru A. Zinke, brr ctor
Nuclear Safety & Regulatory Affairs
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Mr. Michael K. Webb
Mr. Patrick J. Dostie
Mr. Ron Bellamy
Mr. Uldis Vanags
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